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From: Nicole Zairova <nzaircva@letterone.com>
Sent: 9/24/2015 6:40:08 AM
To: Anders Aslund

Subject: On behalf of Mr P Aven

Dear Mr Aslund,

| am writing on behalf of Mr Petr Aven.

Mr Aven would like to send you a small package. Could you please kindly provide the best postal address for yourself?
Thank you.

With best regards,
Nicole

+44 203 815 3404

LetterOne Treasury Senices LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC385790 and LTS Advisory Limited is a private limited company registered in England and Wales under 08471235, both
having their respective registered office at 4th Floor, Reading Bridge House, George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8LS (together "LTS").

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information or otherwise be protected. if you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify LTS immediately and permanently delete this e-mail from
your system. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Email communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or eror free as information can, inter alia, be corrupted, intercepted, lost, contain viruses or otherwise be altered. Please be aware that LTS may monitor outgoing and incoming
messages for reasons of security, to protect its respective businesses and to ensure compliance with legal and regulatory obligations and its intemal palicies. In communicating with us by email you are taken to accept and understand
these risks and LTS accepts no liability or responsibility for such matters or their respective consequences.
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Email Header:

Thu, :40:08 +0000
ge-ID: 67D3ES50CA4FBUZEE293845EF3500150853DEL1IC-1LNMAILOLl . letterone.local>
Cunt?n‘—Typ i /alternative;
boundar ~060602030308060705040404™
from 3N2DR380 MB636. namprdCS prod. lock.com {10.242.127.151) by CO2PRO8B01MB629%.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (10.141.246.149) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.274.16 via Mailbox Transport

Thu, 24 Sep 2015 10:40:18 +000

Received: from BYZPRO8CAOOOS.namprdOS.prod.outlook.com {10.163.62.146) by DM2PROB01MB636.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (10.242.127.151) with Micresoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.274.16
Thu, 24 Sep 2015 40:1 +0000

Recelived: from PYszollﬂDub .protection.gbl (2a01:111:£400:7c0c::136) by BYZPRUBCAQ008.outlook.office365.com (2a0l:111:e400:58a4::18) with Microsoft BMTP Server {TLS} id 15.1.274.16 via Frontend Transport;
Thu, 24 Sep 2015 10:40:15 +0000

Received: delivery 101.mimecast.com (207.82.80.101}) hy BY2FFOl1FDOC3.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.125) with Microsocft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.274.4 via Frontend Transport;
Thu, 24 13 +0000

Received: y: rone.local (5-148-22~119.cust-5.exponential~e.net [5.148.22.119}) (Using TLS) by eu-smtp~l.mimecast.com with ESMTP id uk-mta~30-0DY1JMZJITGGQZ FFri-voQ-
Tku, 24 11:40:09 +0100

1

Rece g from L1C-LNMAILOl.lettercne.local ([fe80::e447:c54:77aa:bd07]) by L1C-LNCASOl.letterone.local {([fe80::
Thu, 24 Sep 2015 40:09 +0100
Authenticaticn-Results: spf=none {(sender IP is 207.82.80.101) smtp.mailfro
atlanticcounc W ohgurs
dkim="none {(message not signed) header.d=none”;
atlanticcouncil.org;
dmarc="none action=ncne header.frcm=letterone.com”;
Received-SPF: None {(protection.cutlock.com: letterone.com does not designate permitted sender hosts)
Thread-Topic: ©On behalf of Mr P Aven
Thread-Index: nszt /FkEaDgrzclQwim8liIgpLHYA==
Dispcsition-Notificatlion-T Nicole Zalrova <nzairova@letterone.com>

mapi id 14.03.0123.003;

etterone.com;

Accept-Langua en-GB, en-US

Co nt-Langu en-U3

x-origina g-ip: 5 3104.:2%67

X-MC-Uniqgue: ODY1JIMZITGGE ri=-Y0Q-9

Return-Path: nzairova@letterone.com

X-MS-Exchange-Organi ion-Network-Message-Id: 76ce7a8l-cc83-4e75-bf49-08d2c4ccB806
OPAttributedMessage: 0
-Exchange-Organ tion-MessageDirectlonality: Incoming

orefront~-Antispam-Reporkt: CIP:207.82.80.101;
CTRY :U8; IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI; SFV:NSEM;
6009001) {2980300002) (428002) (365934003) (199003) (910300003} (189002) (84326002) (19580395003} (19300405004} (86362001} (5001860100001} (54356999} {16796002) (5001830100001} (4001540100001) (46102003) (19625215002) {107886002) (6806
NB;SFP:;SCL:1;SRVR:DM2PRO8B0C1IME6E36;

smtp—dellver]—\ 1.mimecast.com; FPR:; SPF:Nche;
PTP‘eu—smtp—4D7 lvery-101.mimecast.com;A:1;MX:1; LANG:en;
fr-A UriScan:;BCL:0,;PCL:C;

71701603} ¢71702001); SRVR:DM2PROB0O1MB636;
cey 1.0
X~Ezchange~Antispam~Report-Test: UriScan: (108003899814671});
spam-Report—-CFA-Test: BCL:0;

0o

RULEID:
¥-MS~-Exchange-Organizatlion-AVStamp-Serx

PC :{601004) (2401047) (812150C1046) (5320078) (3002001);

SRVR.DLZPRJB 01MB636;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:DM2PROE01IMB636;
'xchange-Organization-8CL: 1

SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:23

SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPEM

"xchange~CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 24 Sep 2015 10:40:13.8%689 (UTC
xchange ~ossTenant~Id: 990caaf6-7416-~4laf~adal-2b2baSbd4c8b

Fxcbange »ssTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
iange~Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamp DM2PRO&O1IMB636
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthScurce: BY2FFOl1lFDO(U3.protecticon.gbl
xchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymou
iange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:04.7013912
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 1;

BYZ2FFO11FDO03;
‘o9ybw*4lNQfPCOAVwi8v5L

1ubAILXOYy9+8YMRgxo3KWTAJL] 65Kk
1;

mMNeQZsZfl4y3irQtuDe9SpcAyRWpTCABWRK+hnY1XGEVBQ3PUuRWQEa SRUHWNHpGIbeldwwBPhhaonE3YK/ rdUn+DYCgULI Tkxey IXzWFtEGigbooRe2mnPUbFeCnlyAM60+ /breXpN1lnSs+IRMxe9EARSp / QI £+R/

DMZPROB01M
2:VEvY35DCmIx1GgZ7uKNBZD]JREFNGSEDCckokpFESrG30 thvstpKhuijNkwnTIOT*”+OthadWCJ7Pc2F2SDYWXESEPWZb*gLviYSGSV""WOE’VbqfllPachZ’d+oP4KJQqﬁ"u/vaqd8xcherDnNYMlS5FWeORgOyA:;
“:"7f“AFbHv1AﬂudvavaDWd1A/Sb”F3N17{QE+gpqrwamudc eKEJTCRXGkaldrIPsep+5aPagftbSh8WNldec8Em+ 9FMw]aV,/ 2k £0022KLgJhl1QgAMz fE TS5 r TGPEBLEGBiHHS JEz0 7Ty IQEMgEEVIx0wPWoz r XLyHEY1VXr 5 nwBmkn T4 /QCzcXvPhqOGSR,/1tdGI18 EJyvEEZnPELILUWG,/ uJN
25:2/CJEXuV1LRel17kolaBMAAPTXTml /3LDXESAEMU,/B6£rY)8qkztibDOMCYLVehkZM8doFsFc+5rUy30hibEvyg,/ wXv10vY1iA09IMi0702kxh8ThtqW6PrunrUL JPUjJhLWHYN11Lk9xIvC+E/T10 I vXUKBg2mRO+MEGCMscXtbCDnrWobdyKIAA+ONLAPLNYM52Q2z8N0FUUZW,/oBxa20rno/ JB1]
X-Microscft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 1;

DMZPROB0O1MB6E36;

20:pwekbDVC8D/110AZNSAKHEY 3458,/ acNzMX0gbICHrpcCRao+MVTE2CpyXMTEPeRuczS Y EJCGyIJtoSNxwgVzhmUVAIA2H7Uz / sMIH4n5sE6 D7urdSQUY+xz+KoswSiwalR/ 21 US89CzPcisulpghwOaTVIPZGBFXANFIShVGENWH2QdA5w1l+Vk4eKAEgwApGsHTFY0TeSIdEx gOwdMo 3
4 MvwhdywlopDOwMM/ 186/ ZN'7]gVPmslVo&>vivaL/nuqSHVZVKXUTFBEQAvIuLt‘JQun,jngNezTT?h?a JOTYZQONNgt+01£403nW)cQ++VxL,/bDdoe]8dwHgKBzyROAI tFASCHIvGTDYGIyrSuab83iD7vw7peShndmTN3e69CSzvVeM0Crw /EPz8ukV3e06GuUNGgFKEPIRA2czU6g KR,
X~Microsoft~-Exchange-Diagnostics: ;

DMZPROBULIMB636;
3PTgsamR6yos AD/TTHHghFgePVPhve+9] 2 rCxYdxN] 1HMIVMh 4 PuB.
change-Diagnostics: L
DMZPROS(UIMBG36;
5:wEAOgYpF4cIJThuwNET ZXFoQh /yKZr+2 EPpY 6 +NJQr+Vn+dy L 8wNKy 6r WMSpMv swAKOw2k 9+ 6 cmRWyDGRCeDTUr Q5K 8z JLFYOREEU+TaD2wQrREMNL 7T NX2Vh 7xx 2dQVI0O4dJ4JhELcd34gdGzHr g
24:adKK5Rg3IFYSOMTIWXAUBE /U1JbCORYboXS TDRX w38 1spRHAEELpSR pEXKckeOoCBoiDZsMuua(58pelBC6D4INdZoufCYHEnmTee54=;
20:QDX1DERM/UJKov19rdFi0agiXz135vzOwNgSNIOGUUWEShWS TmPs 7TE++4xY+G1RKOCNWB4 9kiRmv+gelsew kWLy="="
X-Microsoft~Exchange~Diagnostics: 1;
CO2PROSC1IMBE2Y;

KK2nrC61l,/8DE4UggUgLE] /gMO6splandScEFYarz,/ hHUuydEE6WLCX+EnPT/FiXJQ2agqCuART 71 £5/cYE4WhkygsrN+xmhDpfyveT5aePC Cg3PCYXK9pnAHY ] 7THMOLlct 0z Lx2EMcUWIk694RIeS

[t}
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om: “Nicole
CKX-Bounce-Address: nzairovalletterone.com

Subject: On behalf of Mr P Aven
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